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‘ i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-8y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubf Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

i i i i 2 i A
AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING &MGT DIVISION Ref CSISPF17023595!th

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD

BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
Code: SPF3

Date: 12-12-2017

1
Insured Veh. Veh !nspected QX 581L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ16000399 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  PERRY HE Assign Date 12112/2017
Make & Model e
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General

Size Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

cription, ofpamageaw e

b e e

, - General Informattgr; o LA R
Accudent Date Inspection Date 1311212017
Survey held at INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD

39 DEFU LANE 12,
SINGAPORE 539139

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 55 (ST, AVERAGE)
BIIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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‘Cathetine Chong (LKK Auto)

A L
From: Perry HE {SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 3:50 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Ai Phing (LKKAuto);
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX581L

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO Engineers.
1) Qxs81L

Parts:

WIPER PANEL GARNISH

FRT WINDSCREEN

FRT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
SEALANT

INNER SEAL TAPE

1U STICKER

BONNET

BONNET HINGE RH

BONNET HINGE LH

HEADLAMP LH

HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM LH
FRT BUMPER

FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP

FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH

FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH

FRT BUMPER CLIP

FOGLAMP COVER LH

ENGINE UNDER COVER FRT 29110-2H200
RHF FENDER

LHF FENDER

LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD

LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP
FRT SUPPORT PANEL

FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
FRT BUMPER SPONGE

LH CHASSIS

BONNET LOCK

LHF FENDER INNER GARNISH
AIR DUCT @ SUPPORT PANEL
AIR DUCT HOSE

BATTERY TRAY

RADIATOR

CONDENSER

RADIATOR FAN BLADE (WITH ITEM 1.37)
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR
RADIATOR FAN COWLING (WITH ITEM 1.37)



RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH

* RADIATOR TOP BRACKET MOUNTING LH (WITH ITEM 1.39)
RADIATOR TOP HOSE

LHF LOWER ARM

LHF KNUCKLE ARM

LHF S/ABSORBER

LHF WHEEL BEARING

ENGINE CROSS MEMBER

ENGINE UNDER COVER LH 29110-2H000
CHASSIS COVER LH 29120-2H050
CROSS MEMBER MOUNTING

CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-2H000
LHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT

LHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK

Labour:

TO ALIGN, REPLACE, RESPRAY BONNET AND
HINGES

TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPRAY SUPPORT
PANEL

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT

BUMPER

TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPRAY
REINFORCEMENT

TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST
WORK

TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPRAY CHASSIS WHEEL
HOUSE

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHF WHEEL

HOUSE

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER

TO REPLACE FRT UNDER CARRIAGE

PARTS

TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO REPLACE, CONDENSER, RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC
GAS

TO CHECK AND REWIRE WIRE

HARDNESS

Thank you.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE




WARNING. ‘?rivilegi:d:Confidenila\ information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended agdressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
. action in refiance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act {Cap 213). Please
notty the sender immediately if you receive this in errar”



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; SUR; Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Ai Phing (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto}
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX581L

Hi Denise,

There are many unconfirmed items especially on the undercarriage part.

Pls inform your assessor to check on these items too.
Do let me know if INDECO is unwilling to hoist this vehicle up for undercarriage check.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: {65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 §725

TOGETHER WH KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURN

Hu
i

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intendec addressee. you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act {Cap 213). Please
natify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF} <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Wei Yea LIM (SPF)
<LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF} <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing {LKKAuto)
<aiphing@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX581L

Dear Perry,

Please refer attached.
Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte itd
Phane: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry HE@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 3:50 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkautc.com>




Denise Tay (LKKAuto) .

From: . Perry HE {SPF} <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF), SUR

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX509Y
Hi Veron,

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
DID: {65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

B TOGETHER WE KNEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE

WARNING: “Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message If yau'are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance theresn. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Perry HE {SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX509Y

Dear Perry,

Kindly refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industria! Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 $:41 AM
To: ‘wgleong@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com’

Cc: ‘tanch@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com’; SUR
Subject: QX 581L & QX 509Y SPF CASE

Dear Sir,

As per conversation with Anson and Guo Qiang, hereby is the screenshot email by SPF



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
Automative Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
NROapore Police

DND: (65) G478 4859 | HP: {65) 9191 5725

WARNING: wmamahnmqhemhﬂﬁ M#Hymmnﬂlheﬂmﬂdaﬁﬁsee.yﬂmmtnﬂu

2131 Please nobly the sender enmediakaly f you receies thes i esror ®
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

Avtomaotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Fosce

IID: {65} 6478 4869 | HP: {65) 9191 5725

 TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE

WARNING: Privieged/Confidential information may be contaied in this message. if you are not the ntended addressee, you m
213). Please notify the sender immediataly # you receive this i emor.”

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; SUR; Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Ai Phing (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: {65) 9191 5725

. TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE

=
72
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unautherized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act {Cap 213) Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wei Yea LIM (SPF)
<LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing {LKKAuto)
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan {LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ16000399 - QX581L

Dear Perry,

Please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Frd: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto:Perry HE@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 3:50 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>




Scol

SCOPE OF WORK

pe Of ork
Home Team Agency

1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others decmed necessary to carry out the following repairs: v
Indeco
CONTRACTOR Engineers Pte | VEH TYPE : UNIT: ADIV Reference No.
Ltd WS
VEH NG : QXSBIL FRC REPAIR TYPE:] ACCIDENT MHA/SPE/2017/12-0015
VEH MAKE/MODEL HYUNDAI AVANTE Mileage:
Parts Cost Per | Total Parts Cost Per
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTCOST | oy | Mark |\ After Mark| Unit After Mark Up
(%) Up Rate
Up (5) (%)
1 " Scope OF Repairs
1.1 |WIPER PANEL GARNISH .~ CIA 40.00 1 18% 47.20 4720
1.2 |FRT WINDSCREEN .~ /&) 530.00 1 18% 625.40 625.40
13 |FRT WINDSCREEN MOULDING .~ AEC 40.00 1 18% 47.20 47.20
1.4 [SEALANT { 20.00 2 18% 23.60 47.20
1.5 |INNER SEAL TAPE »~ \ - 30.00 1 18% 35.40 35.40
1.6 |IU STICKER J 5.00 1 18% 5.90 5.90
1.7 |[BONNET _» fHe L 49500 i 18% 584.10 584.10
1.8 [BONNETHINGERH »~ [ g 30.00 1 18% 3540 35.40
1.9 |BONNETHINGELH o~ 1" 30.00 1 18% 3540 35.40
1.10 [HEADLAMPLH ~ CAA 170.00 1 18% 200.60 200.60
1.11 |HEADLAMP LOWER BEAMLH .~ £ 26.00 1 18% 30.68 30.68
1.12 [FRT BUMPER P 4 N 195.00 1 18% 230.10 230.10
1.13 [FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE l‘. 30.00 1 18% 35.40 35.40
1.14 |[FRTBUMPERLOWERLIP -~ Rlg 28.00 1 18% 33.04 33.04
115 |[FRT BUMPER RETAINERLH .~ / A 20.00 1 18% 23 60 23.60
1.16 [FRT BUMPER RETAINERRH _~ [ 20.00 1 18% 23.60 23.60
1.17 |FRT BUMPER CLIP 7 | 1.50 10 18% 1.77 17.70
1.1% [FOGLAMP COVERLH .~ A% I)i¢ 18.00 1 18% 21.24 21.24
1.19 |ENGINE UNDER COVER FRT 29110-2H20¢ 32.00 1 18% 37.76 37.76
1.20 |RHF FENDER .~ [ fut 145.00 1 18% 171.10 171.10
121 [LHFFENDER o~ § 145.00 1 18% 17110 171.10
1.22 |LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD - (/Y 30.00 1 183% 35.40 35.40
123 [LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP -~ &+ 1.50 3 18% 1.77 10.62
1.24 [FRT SUPPORTPANEL .~ 15 o 320.00 1 18% 377.60 377.60
1.25 [FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT .~ BT 115.00 1 18% 135.70 135.70
1.26 [FRT BUMPER SPONGE __~ [MA 58.00 i 18% 68.44 68.44
1.27 [LHCHASSIS 7 580.00 1 18% 684.40 684 40
1.28 [BONNET LOCK__~ [¢T 35.00 i 18% 41.30 41.30
1.29 {LHF FENDER INNER GARNISH ad ) 1%.00 1 18% 2124 21.24
1.30 |AIR DUCT @ SUPPORT PANEL _~ LAT 60.00 1 18% 70.80 70.80
1.31 [AIR DUCT HOSE »~ Twi 140.00 1 18% 165.20 165.20
1.32 |[BATFERY TRAY 20.00 1 18% 2360 23.60
133 [RADIATOR. T 230.00 1 18% 27140 271.40
1.34 |CONDENSER .~ I¥] _ 155.00 1 18% 182.90 182.90
1.35 |RADIATOR FAN BLADE (WITHITEM 1.37) ¢ 0.00 1 18% 0.00 0.00
136 IRADIATOR FAN MOTOR 7 155.00 1 18% 182.90 182.90
137 [RADIATOR FAN COWLING (WITH ITEM 1.37) 77 0.00 1 18% 0.00 0.00
1.38 [RADIATOR TOP BRACKETLH X _- §T 15.00 1 18% 17.70 17.70
1.39 |RADIATOR TOP BRACKET MOUNTING LH (WITH [TEM - &L  0.00 1 18% 0.00 0.60
1.0 [RADIATOR TOP HOSE 7 28.00 1 18% 33.04 33.04
141 [LTHFLOWERARM 5/ ¢ . 115.00 1 18% 135.70 135,70
142 [LHF KNUCKLE ARM N 7 SN B 165.00 1 18% 194.70 194.70
143 |LHF S/ABSORBER % ..k 115.00 1 18% 135.70 135.70
1.44 [LHF WHEEL BEARING N/ R4 55.00 1 18% 64.90 64.90
145 |[ENGINE CROSS MEMBER "% /7 41 680.00 1 18% 802.40 802.40
1.46 |ENGINE UNDER COVER LH 29110-2H000 20.00 1 18% 73.60 23.60
1.47 |CHASSIS COVER LH 29120-2H050 "/ 20.00 1 18% 23.60 23.60
1.48 [CROSS MEMBER MOUNTING %,/ &7 20.00 4 18% 23.60 94,40
149 |[CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-3H00¢ "X A&7 55.00 1 ] 18% 64.90 64.90
1.50 |LHF LOWER ARMBALLIOINT N /[ a1 35.00 1 18% 4130 4130
151 |LHF ANTIROLLBARLINK. '\ / ‘l'&l BR300 1 18% 4484 44.84
i
2 Additiona] Services
]
Remarks: l Parts Total: | 3 6,407.40




B IV . oo A lg
i Clug
. W o

(erda. o

vehideNo | Gxgwlc Division/Unit | Bet & Lv
[e.g. FRC, minibus) Date | \I‘il 1
1 Vehicle Make & Model Hﬁuﬂém Fuaunte mi\ji!eage {km)
o . Police Report No &
Description Plstick . hate of Accident {if applicable)
NP158 {Accident involve 3 Party) S Tlrenizey] 200
7

| NP168 {Accident do not involve 3™ Party)
i NP298 t}iécovered Damege'
NP299 Vandatism

Ad hoe, pls specify

Description of affected area/required works {e.g, dented, cracked, grazed etc)

Pls mark affected area with x

Rank/Name V Signa |
4 T Ywin m .




s PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Government

Owner 1D 00346C

Owner ID Type

Vehicle No, ~QxssiL
Vehicle to be Exported ' ' No
Intended De- reglstratvon Date ' 14 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make  HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model AVANTE 1. 6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour o White
Manufacturing Year T ' 2010
Engine No. ' G4FCGUR21628
ChassisNo, T - KMHDU41BMAU023464
Maximum waer Cutput 89.7 KW (120 bhp)
' Opén Market Value ' ' $16 309. 00
Original Régistration Date 13 May 2010 T
First Reglstratlon Date ' 7 13May 2010
" Transfer Court S e - S
Actual ARF Paid ‘ '  $000

Inténded PARF Rebate Detal

PARF Ellglbllrty Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date ' 12 May 2020
PARF Rebate Amount T T 000

flntended COE Rebate: Detall 5

e

COE Reﬁate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

SRR | i SR :
Transfer of ownership or de-registration is not allowed for thrs vehlcl'e Please contact LTA at 1800-CALLLTA

(1800-2255 582} for further ass_is_tance.

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Dec 2017

OK

https:/lvrl.Ita.gov.sgllta/vrllaction/enquireRebateByPubricBeforeDereglnput?F UNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

111
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Fy L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o) 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 168607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

, ~Affilated o Feders tior sEn :
AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION _ Ref + _ CS/SPF17023505/Gibe2
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE) Date:  12.03.2018

1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 2988333

Code: SPF3
insured Veh, Veh Inspected QX 581L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ16000359 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PERRY HE Assign Date 1211212017
. . Y \Vehi¢lé Particalars's Conditio

Make & Model _HYUNDAI AVANTE s prve
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. KMHDU41BMAU0D23464 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
LIH Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 FALKEN 6 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION THE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED
DUE TO COLLISION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date ]lnspectson Date 13/12/2017
Survey held at INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD

39 DEFU LANE 12,
SINGAPORE 539139

B
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B A M Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBIL AVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX581L

PARTS
PARTS
CosT TOTAL
PER PARTS | MAN-

S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION ngs Condition | UNIT {$) | COST ($} | HOUR

AFTER AFTER Qry

MARK | MARK UP

up
1 MATERIALS

1.1 | WIPER PANEL GARNISH 1 CRACKED $47.20 $47.20
1.2 | FRONT WINDSCREEN 1 CRACKED $625.40 | $625.40
1.3 | FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY | $47.20 $47.20
1.4 | SEALENT 2 NECESSARY | $23.60 $47.20
1.5 | INNER SEAL TAPE 1 NECESSARY | $35.40 $35.40
1.6 | IUSTICKER 1 NECESSARY $5.90 $5.90
1.7 | BONNET 1 BUCKLED $584.10 | $584.10
1.8 | BONNET HINGE RH 1 BENT $35.40 $35.40
1.9 | BONNET HINGE LH 1 BENT $35.40 $35.40
1.10 | HEADLAMP LH 1 CRACKED $200.60 | $200.60
1.11 { HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM LH 1 BENT $30.68 $30.68
1.12 | FRONT BUMPER 1 CRACKED $230.10 | $230.10
1.13 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 BROKEN $35.40 $35.40
1.14 | FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 1 DISTORTED | $33.04 $33.04
1.15 | FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH 1 NECESSARY | $23.60 $23.60
1.16 | FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 NECESSARY | $23.60 $23.60
1.17 | FRONT BUMPER CLIP 10 NECESSARY $1.77 $17.70
1.18 |} FOGLAMP COVER LH 2 DISTORTED | $21.24 $21.24
1.19 | ENGINE UNDER COVER FRONT 29110-2H200 2 DEFORMED | $37.76 $37.76
1.20 | RHF FENDER 1 BUCKLED $171.10 | $171.10
1.21 | LHF FENDER 1 BUCKLED $171.10 | $171.10
1.22 | LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 TORN $35.40 $35.40
1.23 | LHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP 6 NECESSARY $1.77 $10.62
1.24 | FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 DISTORTED | $377.60 | $377.60
1.25 | FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $135.70 | $135.70
1.26 | FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 CRACKED $68.44 $68.44




1.27 | LH CHASSIS i UNCONFIRM | $684.40 | 5$684.40

1.28 j BONNET LCCK 1 BENT $41.30 $41.30

1.29 | LHF FENDER INNER GARNISH 1 DENTED $21.24 $21.24

1.30 | AIR DUCT @ SUPPORT PANEL 1 cuT $70.80 $70.80

1.31 | AIR DUCT HOSE 1 TWISTED $165.20 | 5165.20

1.32 | BATTERY TRAY 1 CRACKED $23.60 $23.60

1.33 | RADIATOR 1 UNCONFIRM | $271.40 | $271.40

1.34 | CONDENSER 1 BENT $182.90 | $182.90

1.35 | RADIATOR FAN BLADE(WITH ITEM 1.37) 1 UNCONFIRM 50.00 S0.00

1.36 | RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 1 UNCONFIRM | $182.90 | $182.90

1.37 | RADIATOR FAN COWLING{WITH ITEM 1.37) 1 UNCONFIRM $0.00 50.00

1.38 | RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH 1 BENT $17.70 $17.70

1.39 RADIATOR TOP BRACKET MOUNTING LH (WITH 1 NECESSARY $0.00 $0.00
ITEM 1.37)

1.40 | RADIATOR TOP HOSE 1 UNCONFIRM | $33.04 $33.04

1.41 | LHF LOWER ARM 1 BENT $135.70 | $135.70

1.42 | LHF KNUCKLE ARM 1 BENT $194,70 | $194.70

1.43 | LHF S/ABSQORBER 1 BENT $135.70 | $135.70

1.44 | LHF WHEEL BEARING 1 NECESSARY $64.90 5$64.90

1.45 | ENGINE CROSS MEMBER 1 BENT $802.40 | $802.40

1.46 | ENGINE UNDER COVER LH 29110-2H000 1 UNCONFIRM | $23.60 523.60

1.47 | CHASSIS COVER LH 29120-2H050 1 UNCONFIRM | $23.60 523.60

1.48 | CROSS MEMBER MOUNTING 4 BENT $23.60 $94.40

1.49 | CROSS MEMBER STAY LH 62476-2H000 1 BENT $64.90 564.90

1.50 | LHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT 1 BENT 541.30 $41.30

1.51 | LHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK 1 BENT $44.84 544.84

3 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

3.1 | TO ALIGN, REPLACE, RESPARY BONNET AND HINGE 6

3.2 | TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPARY SUPPORT PANEL 4

3.3 | TO REPLACE AND RESPARY FRONT BUMPER 5

34 TO ALIGN, REPLACE AND RESPARY 1
REINFORCEMENT

15 | oo o e s ,

36 TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPARY CHASSIS WHEEL 6
HOUSE

3.7 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHF WHEEL HOUSE 10

3.8 | TO REPLACE AND RESPARY LHF FENDER

3.9 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER

4 TO REPLACE FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE PARTS UNCONFIRM 4




4.1 | TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1
4, | TOREPLACE, CONDENSER RADIATOR AND TOP UP 5
AC GAS
4.3 | TO CHECK AND REWIRE WIRE HARDNESS 4
TOTAL PARTS COST $6,407.40
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 61

Registration No. QX581L

Vehicle Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG
M MATAI AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tori, is accepled to any third party who may rely on
the Repert whelly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whoie or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




